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Harvard Historical Commission

Regular Meeting – Periodicals Room, Old Library

Agenda – Wednesday, August 3 2011 – 7:00 pm

“Oversee modifications to the Harvard Common and Shaker Village Historic Districts in accordance with state and local bylaws, and generally support historical preservation in Harvard.”

Activity:

1. review minutes of June 20 2011 (in SBG) and July 6 2011 (7:00 pm)

2. application for 96 Shaker Road/G. Watkins (7:10-7:30)

3. public hearing regarding exterior changes to Town Hall/T. Bragan, Town Administrator (7:30 – 8:30 p.m.)

4. strategic planning review (8:30 – 9:30 p.m.)

5. other business: historic bldgs plaque project; SBG update; rules and procedures draft; Nominating Committee

“At the following year’s annual town meeting (in March, 1892), Henry L. Warner the donor of money for free lectures, made his first contribution to the new cemetery (on the Dickinson lot on Depot Road opposite Mill Road), offering to provide for the new graveyard an arched stone entryway…The site was officially designated Brookside Cemetery…(However) On September 17, 1892 a special town meeting was called to consider yet another proposal from Mr. Warner (who wanted to re-open debate on the location of the new burying yard, even though the Brookside site was already in use…)  The first major political action by Harvard’s women was probably a determining factor in the (cemetery) commission’s decision to urge compliance with Warner’s (suggestion) that the cemetery be moved to a site on a hill owned by A.H. Turner and Jenry R. Harrod, on the road from the center to Still River… There were a number of  minor problems related to this move. One body had already been buried at Brookside; the family readily gave permission for its transferral…The stone portal donated by Warner had already been delivered to Brookside, and was partially erected…Mr. Warner was allowed to suggest a name of the new cemetery. He chose Bellevue. Finally in the spring of l893 Harvard did have a new cemetery.” (pp. 134-36, R. Anderson, Directions of a Town)
